## WOLSTON, BRANDON & BRETFORD Joint Burial Committee

Church Farm House, Main Street, Brandon, Coventry CV8 3HW

Telephone: 024 7654 3977 E-mail: wbbjbc@wolstonpc.co.uk

You are hereby summoned to attend the meeting of the Joint Burial Committee to be held at 7.30pm on Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> January 2021. This will be a virtual meeting via Zoom. For more information about this and details of how to join this meeting, please contact the Clerk to the Committee.

Juliet Carter, Clerk to the Committee 06/01/2021

The Public Forum for members of the public and press to raise any matters of concern with the Joint Burial Committee will commence at 7.00pm. The meeting of the Joint Burial Committee will commence after the public forum has been closed by the Chairman – this will be no later than 7.30pm. A time limit of 5 minutes to speak per person may be imposed, at the Chairman's discretion, in order to keep to schedule.

	person may be imposed, at the Chairman's discretion, in order to keep to schedule.	
AGENDA		
61	<b>Apologies, and acceptance of reasons for absence:</b> To receive apologies and reasons for absence.	
62	<b>Declarations of Interest (existence and nature) on items on the Agenda:</b> Councillors to declare any personal and/or pecuniary interests on items on the agenda.	
63	<b>Minutes of the Joint Burial Committee</b> : To review and, if appropriate, approve the minutes of the Joint Burial Committee meetings held on 19 <sup>th</sup> November and 11 <sup>th</sup> December 2020.	
64	Progress Report: To note the report: For information only.	
65	<b>Correspondence</b> : To note items of correspondence received and sent since the last meeting of the Committee. For information only.	
66	Finance: a) To consider and, if appropriate, approve accounts for payment for the period from 12/10/2020 to 12/12/20 b) To consider payments received for the period from 12/10/2020 to 12/12/20. c) to approve Budget d) Fees for 2021 e) Precepts f) Financial Risk Assessment	
67	Repairs and improvements to the cemetery: To consider proposals, review quotations and, if appropriate, make decisions on the following items:  a) Water supply; b) Improvements to the car park;	
68	Exclusive Rights of Burial  Jack Townsend new grave, parishioner  James Kenney re-open grave non parishioner  Michael John O'Donovan new grave non parishioner previously reserved.  Peter Ward new grave parishioner previously reserved	
69	Memorial Application P & R Sands new memorial.	
70	Review of Policy on Reserved Graves In particular case of family from Binley Woods	
71	Clerk's training course.	
72	<b>Future Agenda items:</b> Councillors are requested to use this opportunity to raise items for future agendum, and are respectfully requested to advise the Clerk to the Committee of any future agenda item at least 10	

Wolston Parish Council, 2 Main Street, Wolston, CV8 3HJ email: <a href="mailto:clerk.wolstonpc@wolston.me.uk">clerk.wolstonpc@wolston.me.uk</a> Tel: 024 7654 5515

	working days before the next meeting.
73	<b>Date of next meeting:</b> To propose the date of Thursday 21/01/2021 for the next meeting of the Committee.
74	<b>Exclusion of Public and Press</b> – In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the Joint Burial Committee of Wolston Parish Council is invited to Resolve that the press and public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following agenda item/s owing to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted and the public interest would not be served in disclosing that information. The exclusion is on the grounds that items of business to be discussed are likely to include matters which are personal and confidential and are exempt from disclosure.
75	<b>Extension to the cemetery:</b> To consider report from a Working Group to investigate possible future extensions to the Cemetery in Dyers Lane.